

Basingstoke Canal JMC 2017/18
ACTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER NOVEMBER 2018

The recommendations tracker allows Committee Members to monitor responses, actions and outcomes against their recommendations or requests for further action. The tracker is updated following each Committee meeting. Once an action has been achieved and reported to the Committee meeting it will be removed from the tracker.

KEY			
	No Progress Reported	Action In Progress	Action Completed

Date of meeting	Item	Recommendations/Actions	Achieved/Outstanding?	Deadline/Progress Check	Responsible Cabinet Member/Member/Officer
29 June 2017	Final accounts 2016/17	That officers provide a report on potential car parking charges being implemented across all rural, riparian car parks and report back to the JMC in its meeting early 2018.	The Committee will receive an update on this issue in 2019, to provide officers sufficient time to conduct an adequate study of feasibility and results of implementation of Reading Road and Scotland Bridge car parks.	June 2019	Fiona Shipp/James Taylor
29 June 2017	Canal management report	That the Chairman make representations to the Member representing Natural England to stress the importance of partnership work and request that they attend meetings to highlight concerns raised by Natural England regarding the Canal's SSSI status.	Natural England representatives have been invited	November 2018	Mike Goodman/Andrew Gibson
29 June 2017	Canal management report	That the KRIs contain an explanation as to what the targets set by the BCA and for this information to be circulated to the Committee.	The Committee will be asked to look at targets set as part of the review of the 5 year strategy.	Early 2019	James Taylor
28 June 2018	Final accounts 2017/18	That a decision from Surrey County Council regarding the status of houseboat income and its allocation to the BCA or Surrey Property Services be made and presented to the Committee in November 2018.	An update has been requested, and a report regarding this will be considered by Cabinet in the near future. A further update will be provided to the Committee in 2019.	Early 2019	Lisa Creaye-Griffin

KEY			
	No Progress Reported	Action In Progress	Action Completed

28 June 2018	Final accounts 2017/18	That future finance reports include background income, such as that from houseboat revenue, as part of the overall finance report.	This is included in the finance report to Committee	November 2018	Jane Lovett
28 June 2018	Canal management report	That an item be included on a future agenda of the JMC regarding a cycling policy on the canal and the issues balance between cyclists and pedestrians.	This is included on the agenda of this committee	November 2018	James Taylor
28 June 2018	Canal management report	That Natural England representatives be explicitly invited to the November 2018 meeting of the JMC to discuss the conservation management plan.	Natural England representatives have been invited	November 2018	Richard Plummer
28 June 2018	Canal management report	That future Management reports include an update on the progress of talks with the Canal and Rivers Trust (CRT).	An update was provided to Members via email on 6 November 2018	November 2018	James Taylor
28 June 2018	Capital works progress report	Surrey County Council agreed to see if they could increase their capital allocation to that provided by Hampshire County Council.	A short verbal update will be provided to the Committee.	November 2018	Lisa Creaye-Griffin